
From: Berrios, Roberto C. EOP/WHO
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Diana Veilleux; Grant Anderson; Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Huitema questionnaire (Contains CUI)
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:31:27 AM

Thanks, Paige!
 
Hi Shelley – great to connect again. We are happy to help in any way that your team feels
comfortable including reviewing the questionnaire, opening statement, and pre/post-hearing QFRs.
 
Please feel free to give me a call when you have a moment. My cell is .
 
Best,
Roberto
 

From: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO < > 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:04 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov>
Cc: Diana Veilleux <djveille@oge.gov>; Grant Anderson <ganderso@oge.gov>; Berrios, Roberto C.
EOP/WHO < >
Subject: RE: Huitema questionnaire (Contains CUI)
 
Good morning and nice to meet you as well!  I’ve added Roberto Berrios, who is the best White
House POC for you.
 
All the best,
Paige
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 8:56 AM
To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO < >
Cc: Diana Veilleux <djveille@oge.gov>; Grant Anderson <ganderso@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Huitema questionnaire (Contains CUI)
 
Good morning Paige –
It’s nice to meet you virtually. My team (Diana Veilleux and Grant Anderson, cc’d here) and I are the
primary OGE points of contact on Mr. Huitema’s nomination. Are you the White House POC who we
should work through to coordinate clearance of his responses/testimony or are you working with
him directly prior to OGE review? I’ve worked on nominations with a variety of processes. It may be
easiest to have quick call to discuss how to clear his materials most efficiently. Please let me know if
you are available tomorrow at 4pm.
Thanks,
Shelley
 
Shelley K. Finlayson (she/her)
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Acting Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 482-9250
 
Follow OGE @OfficeGovEthics
 
 
 

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:33 PM
To: 'Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO' < >; Deborah J. Bortot
<djbortot@oge.gov>; Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov>
Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Huitema questionnaire (Contains CUI)
 
CONTROLLED
 
Paige-
  Shelley handles this for OGE. 
 
Shelley-
  I am forwarding this request to you.
 
Thanks,
Heather
 

From: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO < > 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:13 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Cc: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO < >
Subject: Huitema questionnaire
 
Hi – I’m writing to check on the status of the questionnaire for David Huitema.   Might you know
when OGE plans to turn it in?  
 
Thanks,
Paige
 
 
Paige Chabora (she/her)
Associate Counsel and Senior Ethics Counsel
Office of Presidential Personnel | The White House

 | 
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b)(6) - Paige Chabora's email address 



OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.




